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51 MT BETHEL RD STE 203

NEW JERSEY FAMILY FIRST INC

WARREN NJ 07059

Dear Ms. Amrhein,

The organization filed a 24&#8208;hour IE report on November 5, 2016. At the time the report was filed, we had been
given an estimate by our vendor, Data Orbital, of $4,000 to make the calls, which were to begin on November 4, 2016. At
the time, we understood that we would be paying Data Orbital for the calls. However, we later received an invoice from
Victory Phones, for $3,331.36, for the calls, which did not start until November 5, 2016. Data Orbital asked us to pay
the invoice directly to Victory Phones, which we did.

Our year&#8208;end report filed on January 31, 2017, reflects these changes.

Thank you,

Len Deo, President
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